



JENS STJERNBERG

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

CONTACT

- +358 40 7676 993
- stjernberg.web.it@gmail.com
- Pori, Finland
- www.stjernberg.dev
- Stjernberg Web and IT Services | 3469579-5

EDUCATION

2023 - Present
HIGH SCHOOL

- Björneborgs Svenska Samskola - Skib

2014 - 2023

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

- Björneborgs Svenska Samskola - Skib
- GPA: 9.8 / 10

SKILLS

- Frontend Development
- Backend Development
- Web Design
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- Finnish (Native)
- Swedish (Native)
- English (Fluent)
- German (Basics)
- Norwegian (Basic)

PROFILE

I'm a 17-year-old software developer specializing in web development, with experience in building web applications using TypeScript and Tailwind in Next.js. I have a strong focus on web architecture, optimizing performance, and implementing secure client-backend interactions, as well as experience with databases, Firebase, DrizzleORM, and OAuth services. In addition to programming, I enjoy playing music and staying active by going to the gym. My passion for learning and problem-solving drives me to continually improve my skills and contribute to meaningful projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- OnePointCode** 2024 - PRESENT
Frontend Developer
 - Responsible for developing the frontend of a learning portal MVP
 - Users can send messages, discuss video lectures, read and listen to blogs, and join real-time meetings to interact and grow together.
 - Numerous CRUD features and advanced page protection
- Roof History** 2024 - PRESENT
Backend Developer
 - Responsible for building the backend for a roof assessment and property management application.
 - Users can add properties and request assessments from other roofers on the site.
 - Users can also view their properties on a map and browse past weather events that have occurred on their properties.
- Self-Employed** 2023 - PRESENT
Web Development - Freelancing
 - I have been working with numerous client and collaborated with passionate software engineers in the industry.
 - Built beautiful and user friendly applications with to notch skills in UI/UX and
 - Client satisfaction is always a top priority

TECH SKILLS

